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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 4:33 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMD 2338M-DOA: 28/8/2019

Hi Veraon,

Repair done recently, not yet finalize. Still in Q-ing for finalize.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !!!

Best Regards,

Jack, Ng

Hp: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sg

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX :+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

{A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

@ ﬁ Visit our

Facebook page
h% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained In the csmuil ks intended anly for the use of the individual or entity nomed above und
may contain information that is privileged, confidential und exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, yvou are hereby nmified tha any dissemination, distmbution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. IV you
hove reccived this message in crmor, please immedintely notify the sender and delete the madl. Thank you for your collaboration,

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2018 4:35 PM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Subject: SMD 2338M-DOA: 28/8/2019

Dear Jack,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us,

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler

" LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Ef

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.




* Veron Chen SLI(KAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2018 2:05 PM

To: Jack Ng; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION FOR SMD 2338M

Dear Jack,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed amount $2689.51 before GST @ 3 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:32 PM

To: Taufikh [LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FINALIZATION FOR SLW 3680 D

Importance: High

Dear Taufikh,

We enciosed the total final repair costs for,

ehicle No. SMD 2338 M
inal Repair Costs (exclude GST) 552,689.51
IRepair Period* (Days) 3 WORKING DAYS

*Note: Repair period does NOT include Sunday and Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy s reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

Thank you and have a great days ahead



Chears Il

Best Regards,

Jack, Ny

Hp: 8288 6309

Email: Jackng@honda.com.sg

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX :+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

{A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda,

g Yisit our
Facebook page

h#, Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is imended only for the use of the individual or entity named sbove and
mmy contaln information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message &5 not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is sirictly prohibiied. If you
have received this message in error. plense immediately notify the sender md delete the mail. Thank you lor your collaboration

i euw

CIwvViIcC

S0F PMELLL B9 & MW DASHT

REGISTER YOUR BNTEREST

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
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

i Plpase tepor comactly (he details of the scodent to speed up the claims process
2. This Form musl be complated by the Policyhoider andior the Authorised Driver,

3 information provided mus) be as uthful and acoursts ss possdila. Any willyl mesrepresentabon or wilholding of malerial lacks imay allaw msurance cormpanss. Lo

repudiate policy liabiily,

4, The rssue and acceptance of thes Form by mmurance companies is not an admession of polcy Ratillity on the por of the insurince companine

6. Any {alse roporiing may be refermed (o the Police lor bnvestigalion

. This report will e lorwanded by (he insurers of the GUA Records Manasgement Centre estabiished by the General Ingurance Associalion of Singapore [GLA) For

Hrl'.hllluﬂ‘: and thal copies ol s repor will, lor & lee, be e pvsilnble gpon application by meresied paries

7. By the lodgeman! ol his mpor 1o the insdrem, you iereby consenl 1o e archving of thie repor ot he canire and 1o cogies of e fepofl Deeng mads ovailite

mfnresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapont

Dale Of Acciden!

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

28/08/2018 18:08
28/0872019 O7:40

ENTRY TO AYE FROM CLEMENTI] AVE 6

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisiered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Altlemaltive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Paolicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Numbsar
Driver

Mama af Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dirlving Experience
Gander

Mablle Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number
EMall Address

SMD2338M

TU JIN HUD

§2676031.
TUZIH@HOTMAIL COM
{LOCAL) +65-98245725
OFFICE-98245725

HONDA
CIVIC-1 6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAFORE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

TU YAMN ALISE

SO2718394A

26M12/1892

INDDOR

19M10/2012

& YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-08245725

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address BLKA49E BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 0 #15-08
Postcods

Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  PARENT

Vehicle Registmtion Number of Driver's Own -
Vahiclha c

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Viehicls -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waoather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this acoident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) a
Invalved in the accidant

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulonce?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion glven? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TD ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES
¥Wes there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registralion Number FBE4B1U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Calogary MOTORCYCLE
MName ol Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
Nao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Vehicle Mumilms

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
1/We dectare the laregoing particulars are true in every

7%"’ |
Folieyhoider's Signature 1;1"-10:-'1 Hﬂu; Hmt&rﬁrc Persormel's Signature
Date & Time (1 drnver is not the palicyholder) Hame:
Dats & Tirme: NRIC/FIN Mo

21/e/1% sipm

TALAAC M) HP bl e %
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(U HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Ted +65 6841 3838

Wabsiite, www honda.com sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call SBA203838

QUOTATION

5T Rag Mo M200050223
Company Ref. No - SE0FC1380G

Customer : NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVE LTD Document No. + SQT18003852 Page 1
1 MARITIME SQUARE Date ¢ 2. Sep 2019
HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Customer No. : WZNDD8
SINGAPORE 089253 Sve Advisor : JACK NG
Registration No . SMD2338M Engine No . R16B25501498
Chassis No : MRHFC5650JT001303 Date | Time : 2. Sep 2019 2:05:18 PM
Model : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2018 Surveyor Name
Owner's Name ; TU JINHUG Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date -
Date of Accident  : 28/8/2018
0%GST  Amount
ftem Description Oty UnitPrice Disc% _ Amount Amount incid GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JIND: )
OWNERTU JINHUO
OWHNER INSURER: TOKID MARINE
ACC DATE 28/08/2018
SURVEYED BY
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURERNTUC INCOME
TP VEH.FBE 481 U
71500.-TEC-Q00ZZ  FACE ASSY RR BLIMPER 1 si720 I !25 46280 * 3240 495 30
33505-TEA-TO1 REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR. 1 120 7™ 25 5.40 38 578
33555-TEA-TD1 REFLECTOR ASSYL RR. 1 720 X W og 540 0,38 578
71502-TEX-Y00 GARNISH,RR BUMPER LOWER 1 40 it 7 25 2730 /181 2021
T1593-TEA-TO1 SPACERR RR BUMPER SIDE 1 1150 a7 25 BE2 0.60 922
71598-TEA-T01 SPACERL RR BUMPER SIDE 1 1150 A»7 25 B2 < DEOD 8.22
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER 7 230 M7 25 1207 "~ 084 1291
68500-TEA-NDOZZ  LID COMP TRUNK 1 48620 A 25 BAGE 2653 38018
Sum item 894,96 E2.64 957,60
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 1000050 < A 100,00 700 107,00
BMLOZI ::ﬁgr RALIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 1 sooo 287 7 38000  26.60 40880
BAOZR REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSORS4 FCS (N] 1 38000 o < 38000 2660 408,50
BCO11R RESET & CALIBRATE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM(N) 1 as000 .~ 45000 3150 481,50
BCOT1R REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 450,00 %, ™ 45000 3150 48150
BKBUGZR e L REHEW RABUMPER “E”E"‘f‘:'f' DAMAGE 4 30000 S EC 7 ssono0 24500  avasco
BPO4R al;i?mf PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REF:.T.? D AREAS. | 200000 450 .7 200000 1 4000 214000
SumLabor  7260.00 508.20  7.768.20

Printed on /22019 9:36:22 AM

THis 4 8 computer gentraied moe. Mo sgrsiune o g

P phdas are subijecing fo changs without notios

Thie amaeem ahmnied il of repms Do Not INCIWOE B WNDEEESEn aamaped
GET Ampant & caloulaied o indudusl baels)

&y mmgnt of §53 50 finch GET) well be apohcobie lor the reguesl of fhe aboes gemiahon i sstimales sboss 52000 00

Hgseaer, 1IN "epoe e AuDeeguelly done ol Kalh Malor Co. Sdn. Bhd, jtwill be redunded



L HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of lhe Driental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repalr
Tel +556841 3838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No- M200050223
Company Ref. No: SB0FC1380G

Website www honda com sg

For 24-hours Ramiside Assistance, Call 95203834

Customer : NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVELTD Document No. + 5QT19003852 Page 2
1 MARITIME SQUARE Date . 2.Sep 2019
HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Customer No. : WZNOD8
SINGAPORE 0989253 Sve Advisor : JACK NG
Registration No . SMD2338M Engine No : R16B25501498
Chassis No : MRHFC5650JTD01303 Date | Time : 2. Sep 2019 2.05:18 PM
Mol : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2018 Surveyor Name
Owner's Name . TU JINHUO Survey Date
Ins Policy No. . Authorisation Date
Date of Accident . 2B/8/2019
\ 0%GST  Amount
ltem Description X Oty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
1
Survey By Tauh [T T395HYT
Date & Time / fﬂ/‘f//‘? ¥ 330 Total Amount 815496 57084  B.725.80
Excess o D Total (Inclusive of GST) 872580
Status W
Signature b
> o -"t
Flepas s ) f.‘?ﬁ*\ f ot
> 24
{
$§17Q [l and® in
hance nolify
Repmre of the followng:
'f":n rerrry Dekorolefies SpERY PRNIG
+ To diaclay damaged parts] Suny FSUIVE]
+ Pt prices am Sudject 1o confiratce

MHH
« Ne itegel m..mmrml‘f“"’"

:muwwmﬂw‘w:c ‘

Acknowledged by Repaie
Sigraturn:
S

Printed an 382019 9:36:22 AM

Thi iy @ gosmpuisr geneinted eese Mo sgratue i1 meguesd

Pant prices are subsecied 10 changs withoul nobioe

The afve sstimalid cosd of spmr da aet inchede any unfoessen damages

EEST Amount m calcalensd from indoidual koa(s)

An mmpuent ol BRI 80 dimol BST) il be apphembhe for ihe saguert o B gbow guotalios 1o satimales abors §2 000 00
Hawewe. (| ire ropairs are subseguerly done ot Kab Moior Co Sdn, Bhd. i will ba slunded



HONDA SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No.: M200050223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Ref, Na.: S6OFC1360G
I70 Ubi Froad 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +85 6841 3883 Fax +65 6741 5022

255 Alswandra Rioad Singapore 158937, Tel +65 6471 5458 Fax ~65 6471 5460

Customer: CU0DE8271/ NTUC INCOME INS ~ DocumentNo:  SVO19058635
Chassis No: MRHFCS850JTDO1303 Printed By: JACKNG
License No: SMD2338M Order Date: 10. September 2018
Mileage: 7204 Order Time: 3:59:34 PM
Engine No: R16B825501498 Service Advisor: JACK NG
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT mm“n“lm""““““ '“""EH
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JNO: 1
OWNER:TU JINHUO
OWMNER INSURER:TOKIO MARINE
ACC DATE: 26082019
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER:NTUC INCOME
TP VEH:FBE 481 U
T1500-TEC-QOOZZ FACE ASSY AR BUMPER 1 617.20 25 462.90 32.40 48530
T1502-TEX-Y0O GARNISH.RR.BUMPER LOWER 1 36.40 25 2r.30 18 2821
T1593-TEA-TO1 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 5 a.62 0.60 822
T1686-TEA-TO1 SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 o 8,62 0.60 822
81505-TME-003 CLIP, BUMPER T 230 25 1207 084 1281
6B500-TEA-NDOZZ LID COMP TRUNK 0 486.20 25 .00 0.00 0.00
SUM PARTS: 519.51 36.35 55586
BOSUN 0669 1 50.00 50.00 3,50 53.50
SUNDRIES
BMLO2I 0668 1 28000 8000 1860 29960
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS,
PERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BADZR nees 1 33000 380.00 26,60 408,60
REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE
SENSORS< PCS (N}
BCO11R 06568 1 460.00 450,00 31.60 481.50
RESET & CALIBRATE SMART ENTRY
SYSTEM{N)
BHBU0IR D663 1 560.00 560,00 820 554,20
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER.
RENEW ALL DAMAGE PARTS
ATTACHMENT ITEMS
BPO4R 1610 1 450,00 450.00 31.50 481.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REFPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS [4P)

SUM LABOUR: 2,770.00 151.90 2,321.80
TOTAL SGO 2,689.51 188.25 LETT.TE

Total Payable (SGD) 2.877.76

GHT Ampeni | calculmied from indivdual linss)
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Rag. No- 199807188 GST Reg No. 19-0807188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: CS/INC19016056/T 1wvd3n2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  07-10-2018 ””WI”I”I“I m
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: HELENA TAN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBE 481U Veh. Inspected SMD 2338M
Policy No, Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058978-001 Excess ($) .00
Assign From  ANNIE KOH Assign Date 10/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC 1.6 c.C 1597
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MRHFCS650JT001303 Colour GREY
Odometer 12816 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R16 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/55R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R18 HANKOOK B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. [ General Information
Accident Date  28/08/2019 linspect Date / Time  10/09/2018 ( 03:45 PM )
Survey held at KAH MOTOR CO SDN BERHAD
NO, 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159837
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ma . 51 Ubi Ave 1 #07-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapors 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 188607188R GST Reg. No. 19-86071598-R Page No.:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMD 2338M

aty ~ Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By Ou
[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FACE ASSY RR BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 462.90 462.80
1|REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR [SN) NOT MECESSARY 5.40 -
1|REFLECTOR ASSYL.RR [SN) NOT NECESSARY 540 .
1|GARNISH,RR.BUMPER LOWER [SN) DEFORMED 27.30 27.30
1}SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY a.62 8.62
1|SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY .62 8.62
7|CLIP.BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 12.07 1207
1|LID COMP TRUNK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 364.65 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
094,06 569.51
LABOUR
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS PERFORM 380.00 280,00
WATER.
REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR-4 PCS 380.00 380,00
RESET & CALIBRATE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM. 450.00 450.00
REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER.RENEW ALL DAMAGE 3.500.00 960.00
PARTS
{EI:;F;AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REFLACED AREAS 2,000.00 450.00
7.160.00 2.120.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,154.96 2,689.51

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) 3
Report Ref No, CS/INC198016056/T1vd3n2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LALU CPTIRET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng, PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automative ASEEss0r REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIAD PARTIES - This Pepor b made sobely tor the use and benei® ai the Client namad sn ik irsm pegs of (ki Rape.




